
~~-·- ... ~ \. 'i ~ 

, A ~ 

UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Dist:r. 
CEN2RAL 

A/Ac.109/sR.15 
17 A:i_>ril J.962 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

COh'TENl'S 

62-08346 

SPECIAL COMMI'l"l'EE ON TrIB SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLA.RATION ON THE GRANTING OF 

INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND· PEOPIES 

SUMMARY RECORD OF mE FIFTEENTFI.MEETrnG 

Held at Headquarters, . New York, . 
on Friday, 16 March 1962, at u.35 a.m. 

Southern Rhodes.ia: General Assembly res.9_luti_qn 1_745 (XVI) ( continued) 

• : ' r 

• • •. ····· , 

. ... 

/ ... 

~ 
" 



A/Ac.109/sR.15 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chainnan: 

Members: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. JHA 

Mr. PLIMSOLL 

Mr. KOUN WICK 

Mr. WODAJO 

Mr. • P.ASGOI'P..A 

.Mr. ZITO 

Mr. ANDRIAMAHARO • 

Mr. TRAOFlE 

Mr. IEtl'Ai'i:!)CWSKl 

N::. RIFAI 

Mr. NGAIZA 

Mr. Taieb SLIM 

Mr. OBZP~liKO 

Mr. CROWE 

Mr. BINGHAM 

Mr. VELAZQUEZ 

Mr. SILVA-SUCRE 

Mr. PAVICEVIC 
Mr. PROTITCH 

Mr. CHACKO 

(India) 

Australia 

Cambodia 

Ethiopia 

India 
Italy 

Madagascar 

Mali 

Pol&!'.ld. 

Syria 

Tanganyika 

Tunisia 

Union of Soviet Soci~list R~publics 

Uuited Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

~ndcr-Secretary for Trusteeship 
and Information from Non-Self-
Governing Territories 

Secretary of the Committee 

I ... 



A/AC.109/~R.l.5 
Engl:i.sh 
Page 3 

t'' ' . 
SOUTHERN RHODESIA; GEN~ ./1.SSP.MBI;y RESowr:r.or-r 1745 (XV!) (~~) 

; M;i-; PRvrI1"CH (Under:-Secretary for Trusteesh:i,p and Dl::'ormation from 
. . ·. ' . . . 

Non- Self- Governing Territories) announced ~hat he had h~d. a tel ephone ,call from 

Mr. Paul. Mushcnga, Deputy National President of the Zimbab3We National ~arty of . . .. 
Southern Rhodesia, who was in London., statitm that i~ .:r:ire~enting his case he 

would require the· presence of his legal adviser and ~.sk~n.g whether the Committee 
' , , ., . 

would grant him a. hearing on Frid':'-Y, 23 March, instead of on Wednesday,, 

21 March. 

Va-. TRAORE (Mali) point8d cut ·tb'at al1 members of the Committee had 
, . 

agreed that . ~ effort should be made to speed· up the work and that the debate ,on . .. 

Southern Rhodesia should be ~oncluded on Thursday, 22 March, at the latest. For . . . . 

that reason he was not in favour of postponing the hearing of' Mr . Mushonga .• 

. Mr. Taieb SI,,IM (Tunisia) ~uggested that a telegrain should b~ sent t ·o 

·the petitioner informing him that :the Committee could not postpone the hearing 

until Friday and requesting .him, if he was unable to be present on Weunesd~y, 

to send a .petition_ in writing. 

The CHAIRMAN said that if' there was no objection that would be done . 

It was ·so decided . 

Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America) said that his delegation shared 
•. 

the conce!n e:x:pres;ed b~ other delegations, and particularly those of the ~rican 

States, with reg~rd _to t~e difficult period that lay ahead in the poli tical. 

evolution of S011thern Rhodesia. At the· seine time it had been encouraged by the 

statements made by the United Kingdom· representative, who h ad assured. tae 

Con:mittee of his ·Government ' s continuing concern with the .further political 

development of Southern Rhodesia . ·His delegation had been much impressed by 

the balanced presentation made by the Australian. representative and the 

scholarly analysis given by the repres·entative of India, ·which ,had made it 

unnecessary to review ·s:om~:·-o:f the historical aspects o:f ·the questiop. . He 

agreed_ with the Indian representative that the ··commi-ttee "1as not at . the present 

stage engaged in a · general debate on· condi ttons in Southern Rhodesia but __ was. 

concerned with the question -put .by the ·General AssembJ.¥ in !'esolution 1745 (xyr) . 
' . : .. . .. 

His delegation had been opposed to the adoption of that resolution . because_. it 

I .. . 



A/AC .109/SR.15 
English 
Page 4 

(?-fr , Bir..gha:m, United States) ---·------
had felt that the contemplated i.nq1~iry would. not promote . the objectives of the 

United Nations and might , indeed, impede their attainment. It st ill held to 

that v::..ew. The inquiry was, however, being made and the Commi i;;tee was obli ged to 

report on the matter t o the General Assembly . 

As h:i.s delegati on unaerstood it, the :posi tion of the Uni ted Ki ngdom on the 

question was that, since Southern Rhodesia enjoyed a substantial measure of 

self-government, the United Kingdom was not in a position to carry out with 

respect to that Territory all the obligations of an Administering Power under 

Article 73 of the Char ter and in .particular the transmis sion of i nformation . His 

delegation had.no quarrel with those contentions but it did not consider that they 

enabled the Committee to arrive at a clear answer to the ques tion put by the 

General Assembly. The r eason for the difficulty was clearly that the terminology 

.of Article 73 did not precisely fit the situation i n Southerp Rhodes i a. • Obviously 

the authors of the Cha.i·ter could not have foreseen and provided for aJ.l possible 

variations in the relationship bet ween· metropolitan Powers and overseas Terri tories. 

In that connexion it was int eresting to note that several delegations, instead. of 

asking the United Kingdom to relinquish its l imited authority over Southern 

Rhodesia, as was usually the case with regard to Administering Powers, had urged 

the United Kingdom Government not to relinquish its authority under present 

conditions . 

If from a strictly l egal point of view there was no clear and agrezd answer 

to the question put in General Assembly resolution 1745 (XVI) , there were a 

number of pertinent and rel ated 9.uestions arising out of' the situation to which, 

judging by the· debates in the Special Committee and in the Fourth Committee, 

members would all give the same answers, Fo~ example, if' it were asked .vhether 

the United Kingdom should wash its hands of Southern Rhodesia and grant it 

independence immediately, all would agree that it should not, and the United 

Kingdom did not appear to be even considering the possibility of doing so. ·Again, 

if it were asked whether the United Kingdom had some continuing responsibility 

to encourage and help .the people of Sout hern Rhodesia to move towards a form of 

government that would g i ve each element of the population an equitable share of 

opportunity and responsibility, he felt sure the answer would be in the 

affirmative . Ther e might be differences of opinion rega.rding the degree of that 

I . . . 



A/AC.109/SR.15 
English 

,,Page 5. 
(Mr. D·l.ngham, Uni.t ea States) 

responsibili_ty, nut there woµld . Yle no denial that it existed." ' Yet again:, if' it -. .• • . . . 
w~re asked wh~ther the present situation in Southern Rhodesia allowed for 

• • • • •• I •• • 

peacef'Ul ,ch.ange, and in particular whether progress was being made to°!"ards the 
,. 

objecti :ve of greater African participation in the Government, , judging from the 

state~crit . made by the : United -Kingd_om representative the answer on those counts 
would be in the affirmative. 

In that ccnnexion he'·emphasized that as a matter of principle the United .. 
St~tes e:t;::t~hed gr~at itrrportence to the provision of adequate _opport1!.nit1es for 

men eve!'T.where to ·a:chieve :political equality. He felt .sure that a similar · .. ' . . .• . . 
philosophy animated the United Kingdom i n discharging its obligatipns t oward·s the 

people _of Southern Rhodesi a. His delegation had noted with interes~ that when 

the United Kingdom representative __ had described the new Constitution as- a s·~ep 

in the direction of such African partici pation he had referred to it as only a 

beginning and had quoted with evident app_roval a statement by Sir· Edgar Whitehead 

to the effect that the new Constitution was. bound to lead in time to an African 

n:.ajority and that that _ was something :for Europeans t o welcome. , 

He was convinced that all concerned vould agree that efforts should be made 

t ·o ~,ork out. agreed solutions that would enable all the i;:eople of South.ern 

Rhodesia to achieve without violence a . free and prosperous future . . Such sol utions · . . . . . . 

should be b~sed on the freely expressed wishes of the people and should lead to 

harmonious racial relationships that would :permit all elements to play a full part 

in the -poli tical, social and economic life of the country. 

Such considerations had been. among the major factors which the United ·Stat es : 

delegation had had in mind when first considering how the Special Comrai tf8e shoult~ .. 

approach its task. The general pro'):>lem that .faced· many Territories was how ·the 

different eiements in the population of an area could best arrange to work 

tcgether t _o. solve common political and e~onomic problems in an era. of ever 

greater interdependence arid competition.- 'Ihe situation in .Southern Rhodesia was 

but one part of the -·broader problem of adjusting relations . in a biracial or 

mul tiracial society when t he .area in question .became independent- after year~ of 

rule by • one of'•: the races . He felt sure that all members considered that 
' . ' 

every effort nmst ·be made to ensure that change.in -Southern Rhodesia would be 

brought a°Qout through o:_rderly, constructive _. and peaceful proces~es and not by 

means of violence . Thus a firm-foundation might. be l aid ·for '.a ~ociety based on 

I ... 



A/Ac.109/sR.15 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Bingbe.m, United States) 

equal rights and prosperity for all. He thought tbat the United Kingdom would play 

a very substantial role in the process of moving towards the achiGvement of those 

objectives in Southern Rhodesia. The Committee should endeavour to help the United 

Kingdom in its task, and it would not help by seeking to interfere and by making 

specific and detailed recommendations. If victories over the Administe:ring Powers 

were sougbt, they might be achieved, but they might prove to be Pyrrhic victories 

for the objective to which all members were committed. 

At the invitation o:f the Chairman, Mr. Joshua Nlrnmo .• National President of the 

Zimbabgwe African Peopl~:'s Unio::.1 .. of Southern Rl::iodEH~in, and. Mr. Washington Malianga, 

Nationa.l Secretary of the Zimbabgwe Afr:i.can People's Union of Southern Rhodesia, 

took places at the Committee ta~. 

Mr. NKOMO (Zimbabgwe African People's Union) thanked the Committee for 

giving bim the opportunity of presenting oral evidence aud read out a cable 

received from his party expressing satisfaction at the Committee ts decisio!:l.. A 
. • 

memorandum addressed to the United Nations Organization by the Zimbahgwe African 

People's Union of Southern Rhodesia, together with three supplements, had been 

circulated to the Committee. The petitioners intended to enlarge on the points 

raised in those documents and other points which had been raised in the Committee. 

The answers to some of the questions regarding tbe purposes of the new Constitution 

would be found in supplement No. 3, which contained a copy of a memorandum on the 

Constitution circulated by the United Federal Party, the white settlers ruling 

party headed by Sir Edgar Whitehead. 

The Zimbabgwe African People's Union had been formed on 17 Decefilber 1961, 

after the National Democratic Party had been banned by the Southern Rhodesian 

Government on 9 December 1961 . . That bad not been the only occasion on Which 

African po1itice1 organizations in Southern Rhodesia had been banned. In 

February 1959 the Southern Rhogesian African National Congress, which he had led, 

had been·banned by the Government. On that occasion over 1,000 of his colleagues 

bad been arrested and detained with no recourse to any court of law. In any case 

the courts themselves were used as instruments of colonialism. Ever since that 

time some of his colleagues in the African ~ational Congress, including two 

distinguished politicians, Mr. James Chikerema and Mr. George Nyandorop had 

remained in detention without trial, for no other reason than that the:_,,: had pleaded 

with those who had seized their country to set their peop1e free . That was why the 

Government had not been able to bring them to public trial. 
/ ... 



A/AC.109/S.R, '15 
English 
Page 7 

( '.'!_~t:'\O, Zitnba1!~_A,fr..t.~ 
f(. •. ples ' Un_i o'l 1\ • ·- .. ·---·--

He had been born in Southern Rhodesia. and had been educated in Southern 

Rhodesia and South Africa ; His f'ather had at one time possessed over 1,000 head 

of cattle and 2,000 sheep and goats; today- he had nothing. Such were the results 

of the oppressive laws of' the white settlers-, who still controlled Southern 

Rhodesia. After leaving scllool, he had ·worked as a truck driver and had been paJd 

£,3 a month, whereas white people doing similar vork had earned £.50 a morith. When 

he had asked his employer why that was so, he had been told: "You are a native; 

that is what you deserve." After some further education he had become a social 

worker among the railway employees. .At that time the 22,000 African employees 

had earned, between them, one tenth 0£ the total earnings of the 1i000 Europeans. 

He bad felt it his duty to 'take a post es Organizing Secretary of the -,African 

rail.way-:.employees ' · association~ At that time no African union -had been: recognized 

by lav in Sou.thern Rhodesia; .African . workers had· not. been rsted as "employees" 

and had been unable to use the normal channels of negotiation concerning conditions 

of work. 

The petitioners were stressing the various aspects of wages, educat ion, 

property etc ., because all those factors, which .had a direct bearing on the . 

political evol.ution of tb.e country, !:'.ad been used by the white settlere ever since 

~888 to keep the Territory and its African population under white control. At 

the same time the white sett:!..ers had endeavoured to convince world public opinion . 

that there was no discrimination in the franchise l~ws. 

The colonization of Southern Rhodesia had started in 1888, when the British 

had extorted concessions f'rom King lobengula under the pretext of protecting 

the people from Portuguese colonialism. Yet the Charter which Rhodes bad 

subse.quently obtained in England had authorized the British South Africa Co.mpai:,­

wt only to exploit the minerals of the Territory but also to rule the country 

Vithout the consent of' the people. 

In 1914 thousands of Africans had fought in the war ·against Germany. 

l~eanvhile the settlers had changed the laws and given the majority of t ·he seats 

in the legislature to members elected by the sett lers with no re£erence whatsoever 

to the African peoples. Thus the 11people 11 who had taken part in the re.fereod.um 

of 1922 bad mere]~ been the 12,000 whit e settlers deciding the .fate of over 

I .. •. 



A/AC.109/SR.15 _ 
English • · 
Page 8 

(Mr. Nkomo, Zimbe.bgwe African 
Peaples• . Union.)__· <_' : . .. __ 

2 million Afric~~ ''without info.rming them that the status of their country vas to 

be changed. The "seU-government11 voted :for at that time had been the self':- . 

government of 121000 white settlers, but not that of ·tbe chiefs and :the indigenous 

people. 

In 1925 a commission· set up by the . sett).er community had led to the ·-unjust 

Land .Apportion~ent Act, . which had provided a further basis tor the exploitation . 

of the Afric&ns, .- the fertile areas hc.vi::ig been ,declared European -while remote 

areas·not previously inhabited had been declared African. Between 1933 and the 

Second World War. the Act had not.been applied. During that war the Africans had 

ago.in f'ought -f0r what tbey .. had believed to be the end-of the -domination of .man 

by man. IrnmediE..tely after 1945, howaver, the white settler Government had •decided 

to implement · tile Land Apportionment Act and to remove Africans to remote unfertile 

areas . In · their place, -large n~bers of' immigrants from the United Kingdom; Germany 

and Italy, · including Italian .. prisoners of war, had been allowP.d to settle on the 

fertile .- lands. Thus . it . wa.s ~1. ear that t .he settler policy was a racist one . He 

wished to stress that his party was not racist; it w&~ prepared to welcome Its.J.ians . 

in the country as ordinary·c1tizens, just as it would. welcome anyone else, but it 

could not . allow s_uch people to come as· master_s and to take everything t_be, _indigeno:us 

people had had for centudes. .. 

In ,1953 the United Kinedom, aga.in without the people.ta conse~t, bad "brought 

about ·the ·redera.tion of the. Rhodesis.s . ~d Nyasaland. The wo_rld had been told that 

it had been done in the interests of economic development in tha~ area, but the 

truth ··was that the white .settlers. in Southern Rhodesia, having successfully run 

the country -at .the expense· of the African• people for thirty years, had felt 

insecure when such countries ·as Ghana had appeared on ~he scene . Fearing that 

Northern Rhodesia and Nyaaaland might becom~ Ghanas on the borders of a wh1t~ .mant 8 

country, the Southern ·Rhodesian politicians ha4 appealed to the United Kingdom for 

help, and the United Kingdom had responded by instituting the Federation. It had 

been said that the decision in- the two northern Territories had ~~en taken by the 

BritisJi rGovernment as the ·guardian of the people~ and that the decision in Southern 

Rhocfeaie. bad been taken by the "electore.te11
; .the fact was, hovever, that the 

I .. . 



A/AC.109/SR. 15 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Nkomo, Zimbabgwe African 
Peopies2~r-· 

entire African population had been and rema.inea opposed to 'federatii~, the aim 
of which vas :to perpetuate white supremacy • . The African, organizat::t.o~s of ·'central' 

Ai'rica i1ere not against ' the . formatior:i of large~ ~its; if they we·~~, they would 

not have- joined .in the All ... African .Peo:ples' Con±'erence. They believed in the 

unification of Africa, but they were opposed to the Central A:t'ric~n Fede~ation 
... .. ,.• 

because it was in the· nature or another South Africa. 

The United Kingdom was said to have a good record in the 1r.atter of 

decolonization. It- should not, however, be praised simply for giving back what . . . 
it had taken in the first place. Moreover, in most cases independence bad only 

been grant~d after the loss of many lives. Th~ Central African Feder~.tion 

constituted. a big· problem :for the United Nations and. partic~arly_ for the Special 

Committee • 

• . In its principles relating to self'. .. gove~nment. the Ght ted Nations attached 

particular importance t o the consent of the people. It was high time that tbe 

United Kingdom should e.sk •:itself vhether it was w:le;.e or pr;,per to continue with 

the Central African FE!derat'ion m.thout the. ·cons.ent ·of the pe~ple, of the· three 
' • • • • ' ' . ; , • 4. • 

Territories •involved. If:the reason was that. t~e United Kingdom took no account·· 

of·:he wishes of the 8.5 mi-llion indigenous ~n~a~itl;lnts, the ·_C?~~ttee should be 
• ' . ·, 

told so without ambiguity. ; . , • 

As he . ha~· already ·indicated; the position o~ t~e s~ttle,rs had hard.eoed after_· 

the end of the Second ·world War. There .-.. bad be.en a tinie when the ind.igerious . . . . ... . ; . .,· 
inhabitants had bel.ieved ·the . settlers and the United Kingdom who had told them 

th~t pro'gre.ss was being made towards· the ~tag~ at ,w:hic~ ~ve~one \,ould snare ,. :!.n ' 

the· government of· the country, -but· the enactment-· o-r' o~pre~~iv~ l~g1t1.a.t::.oo, the . . . . ... 
high • rate o'.f:· irr.migration and the progressi, ve stif'fE)ning of th<_votiog qualifications 

as Africans m6ved. nearer to ful.fill1ng the original qual,.1f'ications hacl made f t • '· 

ob"n.ous tbEft· :•the settlers meant to dominate Southe~ Rhodesi~ , for all t'iine . .. : . .. -

In 1958 his party, the African . National Congress, had decided ~bet ··a ·•new . 

Constituti6n based on universal suffrage shottl.d be· arafted. immediately. • ... 

Sir Ed.gar Whitehead, fee l 1hg nimseJ.f under pre.~sure, had.. banned 'the party in 1959~ 

The indigenous .inhabitants, in t1:l,eir determi_nation t~ ~bt.ain a Go~eroment •• 

based on the -wishe's of the people had then formed the National Democratic · Party. 
' • + -

·: : . .. .. •. · .. : ./ .. ~ 



A/AC,.lC9/sn.15 
English . 
Page 10 

(Mr. Nkomo, Zimba bgwe African 
Paoples I unloo)-

In JuJ.y 1960 the £ettlers had become desperate and had p-:-ovoked ll!.Frt \::xbances at 

Saliubury, Bulawayo ecd e.J.aewhere in Southern Rhodesia in which sixt y-th~ce 1~ople 

had been kill.Ba, altbo·..tf'Jl the offid.el figures given had ·been 011.y thir'teen. Those 

peop:'..e ~e. ';:,eec killed mere.ly for <:.cmoueti"ativ.g again.;t a Government whi.cll had 

been re·l;ur~~,c1 lr.Lthout their consent end for ::slling :f'or a Govern:na:nt which would 

express the will of the pe~p.le. Since then, the settler Goverm1ent h~d o~g3nized 

a police reserve campsign; every -w!l:.te n:an and woman in Southern Rhode~ia was 

being t:iught to h~ndl.e firc-arn:.s; al..l the white aett.:!.ars •,-rcre armed, while the 

indigenous iDmJ.bit:;:n~3, wi.:.:b ~he e;;cepticzi of a f.ew c~iefs w~o were lf,cl~s~•s o~ the 

Gover!llllent, vere fo~bicden by law to carry 6~'l.ila . T'ue sett le~~ had thu~ a~":t'.u~d 

themselves against the vei·y ~ecple who had fought by thoir s:!.~e ag9inst the Germans 

in 1914 and 1939 under the impression tbet they were fighting to put a~ end to the 

domination of n:.'ln by oon. 
To~~rds the end of 1960 the Ucited Kingdom had decided to convena a 

Constitutional Conference. The N!:tional Democratic Farty, the largest rc:rt.:, in the 

Territory, had not bsen invit~d, but it had f i rnlly succeeded in obtaining two . 

seats at the Constitutiotial. Confaren~e ac ugail!st eleven for Sir Edgar Wh:J.t~he3d 's 

porty, four for the Dominion Farty and two for another party o:f Europa£\n ::.:et-:::J.ers. 

The Conference bad been convened in Sa1isbury in February 1961 under the 

chairmanship of Mr., Sandys, the Secretary of State for Cc:Y.c.omrealtb ReJ_ations.1 

who had subsequently issued a report to the effect that all the parties, with the 

ex~eptiot;i of the Dominion Party, had agreed to the new Consti·cution. evea!d.ng as 

the leader of his :Party 1s delegation at the Constitutional Conference, he couJ.d 

assure the Committee that ot no time· had his party agreed to the ~w Ccnstitution. 

The draft Constitution bad been discussed article by articJ.e and his pa:.·ty, along 

with others, had agreed to a number of non-controversial provisions such as the 

need for a National. Assembl.y 'With a Speaker, and evc::i r or a Governor. Ilis party 

had also introduced the Bill of Rights to the Conference. On the cruci~l isBues 

of the franchise, representation and land tenure, on the other haod, there tad 

been complete disagreement between his party and the settler partieso Ilis party 

bad advocated universal adult suffrage and the 1nclusioa in the Constitutio~ of 

provisions concerning the land quection which would prevent any Govet'IlL!e:rt from 

/ ... 



A/ AC. J.09/ SR.15 
English 
Page 11 

(~. m:oitO z Z:1.tnbab{;w~African 
Peoples 1• Un1onf • . • 

manipulating that question at a later date. The ·1a·ck of agreement· -0n thos e vital 

points had meant that his party bad rejected the constitutional proposals as a -
:.: . 

whole. As for :t_he Dominion Party, it had not pa•rtici:pated in the Conference at. 
. . • ,: · ' ' 

all. 

The ;fil.'st se$sion of the Consti tutionel Con:rerence was to 'have been folio.red 

by f:l, s~conci one~ . After the conclusion oi the first sesslon,· ·however, when the 
. . . . -

European politicians had gone to explain -the results .to their electors; the .African 

politicians ha~ found themselves banned from addressing political meetings in the · 

reseryes .. Th~ penalty for violating the ban was imprisonment ·:ror a term of ·up 

to twenty yea;s ·. •• To fo~te ~ nev Constitution· without ·reference ·to the people ., 

would qave been an outrage to which his organization coul.d not be a party. In . , . 

view of the fact that Mr. Sandys ' had grossly and deliberately misrepresented the 
' . 

position taken by the National Democratic Party at the first Constitutional .. . . 
Conference ~nd. t~at Afr~can politicians had been banned from .addressing -meet'ings · , _. 

in the., reserves, his party had de.cided not to participate in the second 

Consti t~ti.onal Co~i'erence. 

He had: heard it argued that the Unite:d. Kingd~m was · :in ·a difficult pos:i.tion.'.. · . · 

vis-~-vis
0

the United Nations in tb~t-it c~~ld not· tra.nsmit information on Soutb€rn, 

Rhodesia because the latter was_ · sei:t-~overning; Y~t the United Kingdom bad powers 

which had allowe~ it to grant the settlers their .wishes and· to promulgate a new 

Constitution • . At the Constitutional Conference, Sir Edgar Whitehead-had -r aquested 
• • • ~ + 

the .United Kingdom Government to agree not to legislate for Southern ·-Rhodesia, An . . 
exp lane.to~: s-t;ate.ment on the matter had been made by Mr. Sandys. • Should. t!le ' 

Co~tte~ -so desire, he W?uld transmit to it .the relevant extract from the ·~.1nutes 

of the_ Conference, which he had no~ at hand at .the moment . After the Conference ­

Hr . Sandys had bE;en E!,sked in the Hous·e of Commons by Mr. Marquand, a -La-bour Member· 

of Parliament, ~hether he h~d entered into any commitment to the· effect that the 

United Kingdom Governmen:t would not legisiate for Southern Rhodesia except -at the .• 

request of the Government of Southern Rhodesia. Mr. Sandys· had replied that no 

new commitment had been entered into and t hat ,he had had rio powers to do so, In 

reply to a supplementary question from Mr. Y.arquand, Mr; Sandys had stated that 

ffhatever the constitutional position had been, nothing· he ·had done had altered it . ' . 
in any way. 

J ... 



A/ ac ~109/~a.15 
English 
Pege 12 

( Mr ~Nkomo, zjmbabwe African 
Peoples ' Union) 

It was therefore perfectly clear that the United Kingdom Goverru1ent r etained 

the right to legislo.te for Southern Rhodesia. It could do so, however, only if 

there wes a crisis in that Terr:i.tory. If in the opinion of the United Kingdom a 

crisis wr..3 a situation in which th-a!:'e '1-:ere a vast number of dead, and not just 

sixty- t.~:.:.:-ce a;;; in 19w., the United Kingdom should say so. In h5.s view there was 

a crisis in Southern R~odesia now, becauae the United Kingdom Government had given 

the white settlers a Constitution which might lead to the independence of Southern 

Rhodesia by 1963 based c~ Europca~ mincrity rule. 
He could not 1:1.gre~ with tho~c who argued ·t-~1at t!le new Corn,titution was a 

transitional oneo Mr. Sandys himself had told th3 Conference that that was the 

final document as far as the United Kingdom was concerned a,."1d that the U~ited 

Kingdom Government was handing over responsibilities to the people of Southern 

Rhodesia to shape their own future., It might well be asked who were the people of 

Southern Rhodesia to whom the Unitad Kingdom proposed to hand over the shaping of 
the future of the Territory. The answer was clearly stated in an expla."1atory 

pamphlet issued by the Sou.the!'n Rhodesian Division of the United Federal Party, 

entitled "Breakthrot:gh to Nationhood" • Replying to the question "Can the new 

Constitution be changed?", the pamphlet stated 11Yes, but only by the Southern 
R!1odesia Parliament and no one else" . That Parlia.-nent would ·con.sist of 

sixty- five members, fifty of whom wculd in any case be Europeans. 

The Committee had been told by the United Kingdom representative th&t the 

interests of the people would be safeguarded by a Constitutional Cou.~cil, 

provision for which had been made under the new Constitution. Under its terms the 

members of the Constitutional Council would be elected by an electoral c0llege 
consisting of the Chief Justice of the High Court of Sou.them Rhodesia acting as 

Chairman, the Puisne Judges of the High Court, any retired Judges of the High 

Court - al.l white men - and the President of the Council of Chiefs, a body 

created by Sir Edgar Whiteheard_and staffed by his nomineeso It was such a body, 

purely European in compositi~n except £or one black man representing European 

interests, that would elect the Constitutional Council to which the 

indigenous i.~habitants would have to look for protection , 

As fo~ the composition of the Council itself, there would be two Europeans, 

two Africans, one Asian and one member of the coloured community, and all the 

other members would be white. That was what multiracialism meant in actual fact. 

I ... 



A/AC .109/SR. 15 
Enelish 
Page 1:3 

(Mr. N~oroo ~ Zimbe..bwe Afri~an 
Peo.£1~1·u~)--

Southern Rhodesia had coJl1lllon borders with the Republic of South Africa and 

with Mozamuique. An unholy alliance had been for~ned betveen Hr. Sal!!.za:>:-, 

Mr. Ven:oed and Sir ,.Roy Welensk'J , based on !Uil itary co-operation, allegedly for 

purposes of internal S8cu-rity but in reality designed to suppress the ever-erowing 

Africffil opposition to oppression. The CoI!Jlli·ttee might well give serious 

consideration to that fact, which constituted a. threat to world peace and security. 

To the peop:es of Africa, and indeed to all colonized peoples everywhere, the 

Committee offered the hope of the elir.rlnation of oppression of man by man. In the 

eyes of the pocple of Southern Rhodesia the rr.ost important thing was not the 

provision of information by the United Kingdom but the implementation of the 
General Assembly r esolution on the granting of independence to colonial countries 

and peoples. They hoped that in its recommendations to the General Assembly the 

Committee\ would not only declare Southern Rhodesia to be non-self-governing, which 

was obvious, but would recommend steps for the granting of independence to the 

cou.~try and people of Zimbabgwe. The situation in Southern Rhodesia was tense 

and called for immediate action. He was aware that the General Assembly had 

decided that its resumed session ~n June would deal only with the question of 

Ruanda-Urundi, but in view of the urgency of the situation in Southern Rhodesia 

and of the fact that elections based on white supremacy were to be held in 

October, he urged the Committee to recommend that the matter should be included in 

the agenda of the resumed session. 

The CHAIR!'"1AN suggested that in view o.f the lateneiss of the hour 

Mr. Mkomo should conclude his statement at the afternoon meeting. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 




